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State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-1986/1

S

Qegm
To create assembly rule 7 (5); relating to: the reporting of hours worked by

Vv

assembly employees.

Analysis by the Legislative Ref?}'ence Bureau

This assembly resolution*directs each member of the assembly to determine the
method and reporting period for the employees assigned to the member to report the
hours worked.

Resolved by the assembly, That:vl

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 7 (5) is created to read:
AsseMBLY RULE 7 (5) Each member shall determine the method and reporting
period for the employees assigned to the member to report the hours worked.

(END)
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From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 8:37 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1986/1 Topic: Reps to track own employees in any manner they wish

It has been requested by <Schneider, Marlin> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1986/1 Topic: Reps to track own employees in any manner they wish




